the crowell corporation

philadelphia office
411 lofayette bidg.
437 chostnut stroet
philadelphia 7, pa.
market 7-3897

new york office
855 ave. of the americas
new york 1, n. y.
pennsylvania 6-0740

wilmington industrial park
foot of east seventh street, building 24
p. o. box 1029, wilmington, del. 19899
telephone 302 olympia 2-3327

23 December 1964

M. Harold Cordell
Diamond Paper Company
804 Lynn Street
Danville, Virginia

Dear Cordell:

On Monday, December 1l4th, our factory and main offices
at Yorklyn, Delaware, were completely destroyed by fire,
As disastrous as this was, I am happy to say there were
no personnel casualties and we were able to save our
bookkeeping records.

At this writing, we are negotiating the purchase of land
on which to build our new plant. It won't be long before
we're back in full production. In the meantime, we have
leased office space, warehouse space and shipping facili-
ties at the above address and, until we are back in
production, our competitors are going to manufacture

our tape for us.

Needless to say, we shall maintain strict quality control
over the manufacture of the tape and no effort will be
spared to assure that all shipments are made as promptly
as possible,

In closing, 1 want to personally wish you the very besﬂ
for the coming year. .
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THE CROWELL CORPORATION , h?t

Herbert B, Adelman
President
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